As of April 15, 2019, the company has received one report of scorched wood framing in Canada, and no reports of injuries.

Number sold

Approximately 10,520 units of the affected product were sold in Canada.

Time period sold

The affected products were sold through various dealers from January 2013 to March 2019.

Place of origin

Manufactured in Canada

Companies

Manufacturer

Kingsman Fireplaces	Im	а
Winnipeg	∮ ge	S
Manitoba	(\$6	el
CANADA	ec	t
	thu	l

mbnail to enlarge)



(assets//RA-69682-1 s fs 3 20190424-134534 20 en.jpg)

What you should do

Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled fireplaces, shut off the gas supply to the fireplace and contact the dealer where the fireplace was purchased to schedule a free repair.

For additional information, consumers may contact Kingsman Fireplaces at 1-855-593-3304, from 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, or through the Marquis Collection (http://www.marquisfireplaces.net/)or Kingsman Fireplaces (http://www.kingsmanfireplaces.com/) websites.

Please note that the Canada Consumer Product Safety Act prohibits recalled products from being redistributed, sold or even given away in Canada.

Health Canada would like to remind Canadians to report any health or safety incidents related to the use of this product or any other consumer product or cosmetic by filling out the Consumer Product Incident Report Form (http://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/consumer-product-safety/advisories-warnings-recalls/report-incident-involving-consumer-product.html).

This recall is also posted on the OECD Global Portal on Product Recalls website (http://globalrecalls.oecd.org/). You can visit this site for more information on other international consumer product recalls.

Date modified: 2019-04-25

http://healthycanadians.gc.ca/recall-alert-rappel-avis/hc-sc/2019/69682r-eng.php

25/04/2019